
Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint.



From: Vaughn"s Mini Mart
To: Davies, Jason M (CED)
Cc: giana pitsilionis; Vaughn"s Mini Mart
Subject: Fwd: red barn, lic 2592, NOV.pdf
Date: Monday, December 2, 2019 11:52:52 AM
Attachments: red barn, lic 2592, NOV.pdf

Hello Jason,

I apologize about this violation not already taken care of.  I was assured by
another person that it was fixed, taken care of and a resolution was came to
back in September when the violation occurred.  As explained on the phone we
have a gas station/convenience store with two separate entrances to keep the
Red Diamond Liquor Barn separated from the Vaughn's Mini Mart.  We have many
signage outside on the building including some that identify us as a Shell Gas
station, we sell food, we sell liquor, and we are a convenience store.  Each
entrance has it's own signage for the business that is on that side - ie: Vaughn's
Mini Mart shows their hour and identification on it's entrance and same with Red
Diamond Liquor Barn especially since Red Diamond Liquor Barn opens later than
Vaughn's Mini Mart.  To help clarify the confusion with the other outside signage
we purchased a new big vinyl signage that shows which part of the building and
separate entrance is the Red Diamond Liquor Barn. I have attached a picture I
just took moments ago showing the door with signage on it and the big new vinyl
signage on the outside of the building close to the door.  I hope this completes
everything needed for clearing up our violation.  Again I apologize about the very
delayed response as it was a miscommunication that this was already resolved. 
Please let me know if there are more things we still need to do to resolve the
violation.

Thank you for your time, 

Marie Thirlwell 
Bookkeeper

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Hamilton, Joe (CED) <joe.hamilton@alaska.gov>
Date: Mon, Dec 2, 2019 at 11:39 AM
Subject: red barn, lic 2592, NOV.pdf
To: Vaughn's Mini Mart <vaughnsminimart@gmail.com>

 

-- 



Vaughn's Mini Mart
43299 Kalifornsky Beach Rd Ste 1
Soldotna, AK 99669

Mailing:
PO Box 151
Kenai, AK 99611

907-262-6893 Store







Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint.
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THE LAW OFFICES OF ERNOUF & COFFEY 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

P.O. Box 212314 
Anchorage, Alaska 99521 

 (907) 274-3385 
 
 
      October 31, 2019 
Mr. Joe Hamilton  
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 
550 West 7th Avenue 
Suite 1940 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
VIA EMAIL     

Re:  Teekell Brothers, Alaska, LLC 
N.O.V. AB19-1613 
Date of NOV: 10/23/19  

     
Dear Joe: 
 
  I am writing this letter on behalf of my client Teekell Brothers, 
Alaska, LLC which operates the Trophy Lounge in Anchorage at Jewel 
Lake. Please let this letter serve as my client’s formal response to NOV 
AB19-1613 dated October 23, 2019.  
 

As you are aware, my client has already filed a transfer application 
with your offices to remove Ronald Teekell from the business and liquor 
license. It is likely that the Board will approve this transfer at the 
November 2019 meeting.  

 
Ronald Teekell was removed from Teekell Brothers Alaska, LLC in 

February of this year due to Mr. Teekell’s interest in the business being 
involuntarily forfeited to the Federal Government.  The case was resolved 
by way of plea bargain and Mr. Teekell is now serving time in federal 
prison.  Unfortunately, due to the extreme and sudden nature of this 
criminal prosecution and related forfeiture, the family did not perform a 
proper license transfer.  

 
As you know, a transfer has recently been filed to remove Mr. 

Teekell from the license.  Teekell Brothers Alaska, LLC is a long time 
licensee with a history of compliance with the law.  Suffice it to say they 
take these matters very seriously.  
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My client and I are available at any time to discuss this matter 
with you further should you feel such a discussion is necessary.  Thank 
you for your time and courtesy in this regard.  
      

Sincerely yours, 
 

     By: s/ W. Sherman Ernouf 
 
cc: Client 



Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint.







Notice of Violation

Date: License #/Type:

Licensee: Address:

DBA: AMCO Case #:

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint.

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
ATTN: Enforcement 
550 W. 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska  99501
amco.enforcement@alaska.gov

Issuing Investigator:  Received by: 

SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE:

Delivered VIA: Date:  

10/24/19 Beverage Dispensary
 Luna Sea, Inc.  1855 Van Horn Road, Fairbanks, AK

 Club Soda  19-1624

You have an unreported change of ownership. Details are as follows:

Change in ownership:
Randall Kelsch– originally 51%, changed to 90%
Nicholas Kelsch – originally 49%, changed to 10%

Date of unreported change of officers/ownership: 02/18/2017

Your attention is referred to AS 04.11.050(a): Reports required of corporations.

J. Hamilton

Mail

 3173



















Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint.





Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint.



From: Davies, Jason M (CED)
To: legion18@acsalaska.net
Cc: CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored); dbehm@ptialaska.net; Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: License 3080 / Club - AMCO NOV Case #19-1704 dated 11/12/19
Date: Friday, November 15, 2019 3:47:00 PM
Attachments: 3080-American Legion Post #18, NOV AM19-1704.pdf

Afternoon,
 
                The statute you reference is under Title 10 Corporations and Associations.  The Notice of
Violation was giving to American Legion Post #18, license #3080 under Title 4 Alcoholic Beverages.
  I’ve highlighted the section of AS 04.11.050 that is relevant in your situation. 
 
Sec. 04.11.050. Reports required of corporations.
(a) A corporation issued a license under this title shall report to the board when 10 percent or more
of its corporate stock is transferred and shall also report any change in its corporate officers or in the
membership of its board of directors.
(b) The report to the board shall be made in writing in duplicate and shall be sent within 10 days
after the transfer of the stock or the change in officers or directors.
(c) This section does not apply to a corporation whose stock is listed on a stock exchange, a
corporation that is required by law to file periodic reports with the United States Securities Exchange
Commission, or to a bank, trust company, financial institution, or title company to which a license is
issued in a fiduciary capacity.
 
Any questions on how to report your change of officers should be directed to
alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
 
The notice of violation has been updated with the correct DBA.  There was no intended offence and I
apologize if there was.  I’ve combined the updated notice of violation with your responses for the
board.  If you wish to add any more responses, please reply to this email chain.
 
Best Regards,
 
Jason M Davies – Criminal Justice Tech I
AMCO/ENFORCEMENT
jason.davies@alaska.gov
907-754-3410
 

From: legion18@acsalaska.net [mailto:legion18@acsalaska.net] 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 2:43 PM
To: CED AMCO Enforcement (CED sponsored) <amco.enforcement@alaska.gov>;
dbehm@ptialaska.net
Subject: License 3080 / Club - AMCO NOV Case #19-1704 dated 11/12/19
 
I am responding to your Notice of Violation referenced above.



#1 - We are not "DBA: American Legion POT #18" [emphasis added].

#2 - We ARE Compliant in the Change of Officers.  See attached Certificate of
Compliance issued by the State of Alaska Division of Corporations.

#3 - The Change of Officers occurred in March 2019.  Our next Biennial Report was
due July 2019, however it was filed EARLY noting the Change of Officers.  In
accordance with Alaska Statute 10.20.631, the Notice of Change of Officers was NOT
required to be filed.  The change occurred AFTER the first 12 months of the last (July
2017) Biennial Report.  Please reference Alaska Statute 10.20.631 attached.

I am requesting that you Rescind your Notice of Violation.

April Spencer, Bookkeeper
American Legion Post #18
PO Box 39161
Ninilchik, AK  99639-0161
cell # 907-394-1240

 





11/5/2019 Alaska State Legislature

www.akleg.gov/basis/Bill/Text/29?Hsid=HB0122A 1/1

    AS 10.20.325 and 10.20.645.                                                                                    
16    * Sec. 33. AS 10.20.631 is amended to read:                                                                         
17            Sec. 10.20.631. Filing notice of change of officers or directors. (a) In the                                
18       event of a change of an officer or director during the year following the filing of the                           
19       status [BIENNIAL] report, the corporation shall [MUST] file a notice of change                             
20       amending the report before July 2 of that year.                                                                   
21            (b)  The notice shall [MUST] be filed in the office of the commissioner and                               
22       must state the name and current address of a director or officer not stated in the                                
23       corporation's last filed status [BIENNIAL] report, and the name of the person                                  
24       replaced and the office held. The notice shall [MUST] be signed by an officer of the                           
25       corporation.                                                                                                      
26    * Sec. 34. AS 10.20.635(a) is amended to read:                                                                      
27            (a)  The commissioner shall establish by regulation and charge and collect fees                              



















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

11/15/19 Package Store
 Harbor Gateway, Inc.  1400 B. 3rd, Avenue, Seward, AK

 Gateway Liquor & Food Mart  19-1725

You have an unreported change of officers. Details are as follows:

New officers added:

James Pruitt – Vice-president- added to titles

Date of unreported change of officers/ownership: 10/17/2018 - in Biennial report for CBPL, not
reported to this office.

J. Hamilton

Mail

 2683







































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

12/17/19 Beverage Dispensary
 Hunger Hut, Inc. 51815 Kenai Spur Hwy, Nikiski, AK

 Hunger Hut Bar  19-1801

On 12-13-19, DHSS tobacco investigators and Inv. Hamilton, entered the Hunger Hut Bar. DHSS
Inv. J. Darnell observed four patrons smoking cigarettes, a violation of AS 18.35.301, Prohibition of
Smoking. Citations were issued to those patrons. The bartender, Teresa Larson, was issued two
citations for violation of 18.35.311, Duty of Employers and Building Managers.

Licensee Linda Superman was contacted and admitted that she instructed her bartenders to allow
patrons to smoke and has been doing for about the past 6 months.

Your attention is directed to AS 04.21.030: Responsibility of licensees, agents and employees and
AS 04.16.150: Licensee responsible for violations

J. Hamilton

Mail

 537







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

12/17/19 Beverage Dispensary - Tourism

 Rosin Investments, Inc.  43197 K-Beach Road, Soldotna, AK
 The Duck Inn  19-1807

On 9-4-19 an inspection was conducted at your establishment with Bartender Baily Lynn Rosin. At that time
placement of the civil penalty sign was discussed. One needed to be put at each entrance to the restaurant or
place one at the main doors entering into the establishment.

On 12-13-19, a walk-thru was conducted at your establishment. It was noted that the civil penalty sign violation
was not corrected. Two servers, Delany Love and Kristina Barker, were asked to provide proof of server
education. Neither one had their server card on them nor was there a copy on the premises. Each server
contacted persons at their residence who photographed the cards and texted them to the respective servers.

Your attention is directed to AS 04.21.025: Posting of warning signs, 3AAC 304.465: Alcohol server education
course, AS 04.16.150: Licensee responsible for violations and AS 04.21.030: Responsibility of licensee,
agents and employees

It should be noted that not having the correct sign-age could result in a $100.00 a day fine.

J. Hamilton

Mail

2147








	2592-Red Diamond Liquor Bar, NOV AM19-1458 
	1697-Trophy Lounge, NOV AM19-1613 
	1767-Gold Star Keg King, NOV AM19-1625 
	3173-Club Soda, NOV AM19-1624 
	1841-V.F.W Post #1985, NOV AM19-1644 
	1925-Windbreak Hotel Cafe The Trout House AM19-1683 
	2773-City Lighthouse Liquor, NOV AM19-1703 
	3080-American Legion Post #18, NOV AM19-1704 
	119-Palmer City Alehouse, NOV AM19-1728 
	2683-Gateway Liquor & Food Mart, NOV AM19-1725 
	5638-Palmer City Alehouse, NOV AM19-1726 
	5716-Palmer City Alehouse, NOV AM19-1726 
	5592-Serrano's LLC, NOV AM19-1697 
	1314-Anchorage Glacier Pilots, NOV AM19-1729 
	3118-V.F.W. Post #3629, NOV AM 19-1809 
	3118-V.F.W. Post #3629, NOV AM 19-1810 
	537-Hunger Hut Bar, NOV AM19-1801 
	2147-The Duck Inn, NOV AM19-1807 

